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Benishek-Clark, Anne

Subject: FW. Proposed Route 33 revisions
Attachments: Route33_Revision.pdf

----- Criginal Message-----

From: Sobota, Tim

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 3:49 PM
To: Kamp, Charles

Cc: Beck, Drew

Subject: FW: Proposed Route 33 revisions

Chuck-

Please find attached a map that was sent around a few months ago regarding the Route 33
revisions.

Drew-

Chuck was wondering if you or I would need be present for the TPC this coming Wednesday,
available to answer any questions not answered by the map overview (and accompanying text).

--Tim Sobota, Transit Planner
Metro Transit, Madison (Wisconsin)
(608) 261-4289, (fax) 267-8778

----- Original Message-----

From: Sobota, Tim

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 2:42 PM

To: Anthony, Peg; Bacon, Jennifer; Beck, Drew; Buss, Richard; Conn, Colin; DiTullio,
Alexander; Eveland, Dave; Gullickson, Ann; Kamp, Charles; Lehman, James; Rusch, Mick;
Sellner, Katie; Shivakumar, Poorna; Stammer, Jessica

Cc: Harrison, Heath

Subject: Proposed Route 33 revisions

Please find attached planned revisions to Route 33 to address sub-optimal turning movements
that were recently investigated.

The attached revisions were designed to minimize the impact on work that had already been
~completed for the Fall service changes (i.e. bus stop work orders, system maps, departure
time displays).

The planned Route 33 revision to using Wyalusing between Milwaukee and Littlemore will also
impact supplemental school day trips. Those trips will also change to use Wyalusing between
Milwaukee and Littlemore - in order to eliminate the right turn movement identified at Wind
Stone.

--Tim Sobota, Transit Planner
Metro Transit, Madison (Wisconsin)
(608) 261-4289, (fax) 267-8778



